AGENDA

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
HAILEY CITY HALL
115 MAIN STREET SOUTH
HAILEY, ID

July 26, 2017 - 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 (d) to consider trade secrets that are exempt from
disclosure as provided in Idaho Code 74-107;

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without
discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and
possible action.
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of May 24, 2017,
2. Receive and File Financials:

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — March 2017;

PRESENTATIONS
3. Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Request, Carol Waller;
4. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Request, Scott Fortner;

PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. Consideration and adoption of the proposed Sun Valley Air Service Board Budget for FY 2018 for the
expenditure of Local Option Tax (LOT) revenues received by the Sun Valley Air Service Board for taxes
payable from the period of 10/1/17 through 9/30/18;

ACTION/DISCUSSION

6. Discussion and action regarding a proposal for auditing services for Fiscal Year 2017,
7. Authorization for Payment of Bills on-hand through July 19, 2017;

ADJOURNMENT



SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
MEETING MINUTES

May 24, 2017 - 2:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Fritz Haemmerle called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Present: Fritz Haemmerle — Mayor, City of Hailey
Nina Jonas — Mayor, City of Ketchum
Peter Hendricks — Mayor, City of Sun Valley

Absent: Larry Schoen — Blaine County Commissioner
Staff: Suzanne Frick — City Administrator, City of Ketchum

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley, led the pledge of allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Carol Waller thanked the voters for passing the 1% LOT for air services.

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
Mayor Fritz Haemmerle thanked the voters as well for passing the 1% LOT for air services.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of March 29, 2017
2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — January and February 2017

Nina Jonas asked if there were any questions regarding the LOT Report. Peter Hendricks
questioned some of the amounts, to which Jonas explained satisfactorily. No other questions.

Motion to approve the Consent agenda in full.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL VOTE]
MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley
SECONDER: Nina Jonas, Mayor of Ketchum

AYES: Hendricks, Jonas, Haemmerle

NEW BUSINESS
3. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through May 19, 2017

No questions.



Motion to approve payment of bills on-hand through May 19, 2017.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL VOTE]

MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley

SECONDER: Nina Jonas, Mayor of Ketchum

AYES: Hendricks, Jonas, Haemmerle
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 2:37 PM.

RESULT: ADJOURNED [UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL VOTE]
MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley
SECONDER: Nina Jonas, Mayor of Ketchum

AYES: Hendricks, Jonas, Haemmerle

Fritz Haemmerle, Chair

Nina Jonas, Secretary/Treasurer



€9°'TOE'8LI'T ¥L'9TS'TSE'T T'SLS V6T 8T'6C1'8EE |e10L
juo0) jo |eg ju0) jo |eg - LT-AON LT-d3s
%0T %06 - LT-30 L1-3ny
%0T %06 - LT-d3s LT-IN(
%0T %06 - L1-8ny LT-ung
%01 %06 - LT-Inf LT-Rey
%0T %08 - LT-ung LT-1dy
OT'STZ'VLT OT'STZ'VLT %08 8L'€ESSEY 8L'€SS'EY %0¢ 88'89/L°/TC LT-Ae LT-1eIN
000 772610 Y¥'v£6'T0C %08 (00°0) 19°€6¥°0S 19°€6t°0S %0¢ S0'89¥‘CST  LT-4dy LT-934
000 1T LTS6LT 1T LTS'6LT %08 (00°0) 08'188'7¥ 08'188'v¥ %0¢ 10°60v'vCT  LT-4BIN LT-uer
000 09'88%'59¢ 09°'88%'59¢ %08 (0070) ST'2LE'99 ST'2LE99 %0¢ GL'098'TEE  LT-994 91-23@
000 8E'TTE'TES L°999'S0T %08 (0070) G8°LT8'CET 79°91t9¢ %0¢ 60°€80°CET  LT-uer 9T-NON
16vv9'sty - 16°755'80T %08 €TTIY'90T - ETBETLT %0¢ PT'T69'SET  91-22Q 91-10
00°'760°LTE - 00'760°LTE %08 00°€LT'6L - 00°€LT'6L %0¢ 00°'S9€°96€ douejeg pund
spung junowy padioAu| jesuo) pamQ spung [spung sjqejieny junowy pesuo) pamQ spung4 | sjesuo) PaAIRIRY  pajesausn
ajqejieny Joy spung d|qejieny Jo % pastonu| Joy spung a|qe|ieny Joj spung 101 %T 101 %1
0%
%CT 6P'TEE Suiuiewsay %08 STY'00TT Suiulewsy
0S.°0TS‘T 128png 000'S6¥'T 198png
VINAS ouel|v AS Ald
G6 =80T - SCT 23Q Ul paisnipe £T Jo 3duaId4Ip 80T 9/S SZT AON
TV =L6T-809 __._n_< ul Uwums_‘_om L6T JO 2dUaJal}ip 8G9/¢C o_\m S66¢C 10 s! mwm:wo_xm SAljedlsiulwpy ayl 0} mucwr:um:_._u.q (910N
76'S%9'069'T (00°661°€) (LLvep'8E) 69VTIT'9EE'T  LLLT9'TY ST'Z06'SE0'T  LL't89'8ST |leioL
LT-NON LT-d3s
LT-P0 L1-3ny
LT-d3s LT-Inf
L1-8ny LT-ung
AR LT-Rey
LT-ung LT-1dy
88'89L°LTT (00'80T) (eT°zev'9) 10'66C7CC SEVSSL TETE0VLT YETIL CY LT-Aey LT-1eIN
S0'89t°7ST (00'80T) (LL9¥¥"9) 78'7C0'65C 0EvEY'8 vL'6¥9°L6T 8/'8€6'CS LT-1dy LT-994
10°60V'vCT (00'80T) (6€°£259) ov'v0'TEC TS ETETT €9°198°LLT 97'€98TY LT-1eIN LT-uer
SL'098TEE (00°s6) (€9°L0¥"9) 8€'€9€°8€€E 15'6€89 TTE0C'95T S9°0CE‘SL LT-994 91-22@
60°€80°CET (00'seT) (£921€9) 9/°07S‘8ET ¥6'7¥9°E €9°0L0VTT 61°508°0¢ LT-uer 9T-AON
T T69'SET (00°556°C) (81°81€9) TEV96' T 9T T¥8’s 19°8£0°9TT SS¥P0°ST 91-22Q 91-10
00°'59€°96€ 00ZPT‘L09 doue|eg pund
s30BIU0) 198png $150) 122.1Q V101 Aajiey wnyday A3jjep uns PaAIIRY  pIresaudn
Joj spung dAleiSUIWPY | SAIIUNWIWO) 101 %1 101 %1
aSVAS
sasuadx3y uonnquUIuo) 101 %I

LT0T HOYVIN - L4Od3Y XVL NOILdO TVI01 %T
QyVvOo4g IDIAYIS HIV AITTIVA NNS




%011~

%C'S
%00
%0°0T
%0°SC-
%0°0¢-
%S V1-

%01~

%0°00T-
%L°99
%l'L
%S°L
%V 91

(tvo‘zey)

000ST
09

0

00T
(002)
(oot)
(T06°9¢D)

(tvo‘zey)

(zTr1'209)
(014
€96°€E
8LT'SET
ovL'TT

8T0Z/LTO0C A4 8T0Z/LTOT A4

IONVHI %

-+

18205 18L°SE

18L'SE YAZN) 4%

6ST'885°C L9%'800°€ 00Z°0TO‘E

000'ST 0 0

0TZ'T 445" 0ST‘T

0001 0 000°T

00T'T 566 000'T

009 00S 008

0]0]/ 00T 00§

673'895°C 0S.'S00°E 0S.°S00°E

6ST'885°C L9%'800°€ 00z‘010’€E

0 995°0TY w1209

00¢€ 009 08T

0£9°0TS SPYTES £99°9/Y

6CL986°T T9S'T86'T TSY'8V8'T

00506 S6C‘v8 092°LL

139adn9 IVNLOV 139an9

a3sododd  Q3ILVvINILS] aiirdoav

8T0Z/LTO0CT A4 LTOT/9TOZ Ad LT0Z/9TOT Ad

9T0Z/STOZ Ad STOZ/YT0Z Ad

g

LYEIYY 062°90t

06290t 690°20T

T6¥'19%°C TLT'ES6T

0 0

PrTT (445"

oSt 06

S/6 S/6

LLY vt

1537 8€L'T

L6E'8SY'T T06'876°T

875'T0SC €6%°1S2°C

0 0

LTS ovT

TTETULS LLB'VEY

€I6'€V8’T CI8'TSLT

9678 ¥99°0L
IVNIOV IVNIOV

L102/6T/L

3ONVIVd ANNd SNIANI
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3IG

STYNLIANIdX3 TVLIOL

JONVIVI ANNd OL Y34SNVHL
JONVHNSNI

S334 AANYOLLY

lianv

311S93M/SIDILON D119Nd/ONISILYIAAY
39V1S0d/S31ddNS 301440

S3IDIAY3S HO4 S1OVILINOD
SIUNLIAN3IdX3

JNNIAIY V101

d317ddV IDNVIVE ANNd

SONINYV3I 1SFHILNI

XVL NOILdO 1¥O01 %T AITIVA NNS 40 ALID
XVL1NOILdO T¥O01 %T WNHJL3IX 40 ALID
XV1 NOILdO 1¥O01 %T A31VH 40 ALID
SINNINIY

135dN4g d3SOdOdd 810¢ - LT0Z Ad A4VO4 IJIAH3S HIV AITIVA NNS



ingenms Brown

_~ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT |
828 Blue Lakes Boulevard North « P O. Box 2367 * Twin Falls, Idaho 83303 ¢ (208) 733-1161 » Fax: (208) 733-6100

June 14, 2017

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, ldaho 83341

| am pleased to confirm my understanding of the services | am to provide the Sun Valley Air Service Board (Board)
for the year ended September 30, 2017. | will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of the Sun Valley Air Service Board as of and for the year ended September 30, 2017.
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the
Agency’s basic financial statements. The Board has determined not to include this MD&A as part of its financial
statements. Such other RSI, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of my engagement, |
will apply certain limited procedures to the Board’s RSl in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge | obtained during my audit of the
basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
The following RSl is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited
procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Not Included)
2) Budgetary Information
Audit Objectives

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented,
in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the
fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the
financial statements as a whole. My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records
of the City and other procedures | consider necessary to enable me to express such opinions. | will issue a written
report upon completion of my audit of the Agency’s financial statements. My report will be addressed to the Board
of Directors of the Sun Valley Air Service Board. | cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be
expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for me to modify my opinions or add emphasis-of-
matter or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, | will
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to complete the audit or am unable to
form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this
engagement.

| will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards.
The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that
the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on
compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

6




with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during my audit | become aware that the
Agency is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, | will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because | will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | will inform the appropriate level of management
of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to my attention.
| will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that
come to my attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to my attention. My
responsibility as auditor is limited to the period covered by my audit and does not extend to later periods for which
| am not engaged as auditor.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. | will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill
you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, | will require certain written representations from
you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. My tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, | will perform tests of the Board’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of my audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance and | will not express such an opinion in my report on compliance issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.




Other Services

| will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Board in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to me in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse that | report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which | have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include my report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the supplementary
information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes my report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available to users of
the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with my report
thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the
supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the
methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to me any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the
Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to me corrective actions taken to
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on my current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for
the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other nonaudit services | provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter my assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility




for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

I may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. | may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, | maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, | will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and | will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that | am unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, | will remain responsible for the work
provided by any such third-party service providers.

| understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations | request and will locate any
documents selected by me for testing.

| will provide copies of my reports to the Sun Valley Air Service Board; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of my reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Dennis R Brown, CPA and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals
will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the U.S. Government Accountability Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. | will
notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Dennis R. Brown CPA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may provide copies of selected
audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies
or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the Board. If | am aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee
is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to
destroying the audit documentation.

| expect to begin my audit on approximately December 11, 2017 and to issue my reports no later than January
31, 2018. This estimate annually is based on availability of records and cooperation of Board personnel. Dennis
R Brown is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or
authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be at my standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction,
word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that my gross fee, including
expenses, will not exceed $1,100 for fiscal year 2017. My standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. The above fee is based
on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be
encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and arrive at a
new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs.

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Sun Valley Air Service Board and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let me know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to me.




Very truly yours,

@

Dennis R. Brown
Certified Public Accountant

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Sun Valley Air Service Board.
By:

Title:

Date:

10




SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD
INVOICES TO BE PAID

Through July 19, 2017
Fly Sun Valley Alliance March 2017 LOT Invoice S 174,215.10
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance March 2017 LOT Invoice 43,553.78

TOTAL $217,768.88

11



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 6316 Date Invoice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
3/31/2017 187
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Grant G & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT-March 2017 Collections - May 2017 FSVA Contract Services 174,215.10 174,215.10
Total $174,215.10

12




Y —_

SUN VALLEY
ALLIANCE

IMPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
CONTRACT SERVICES RENDERED - May 2017

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE DEVELOPMENT

Reviewed/monitored/analyzed weekly flight booking reports; monthly reports

Ongoing research/analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors; for SUN and competitive markets
Continued strategic planning/analysis regarding future air service needs/opportunities FY18 and beyond
Continued discussions/planning with airlines regarding current and future service; contracts, etc.
Announced 2017 summer/fall flight schedule — includes early June SFO, later fall SFO and DEN service, mid-
Oct- Dec SEA service (now 10 months).

Prepared for airline meetings at upcoming ACI JumpStart air service development conference

Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders
Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc. Attended meetings as needed

Worked with VSV and other marketing partners to discuss air service marketing efforts in key markets

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media channels; updated website
Created/coordinated/executed FSVA/FMA joint local public outreach campaign via local publications.
Created/executed ongoing FSVA local marketing/ PR for air service (print, digital); fare sale promotion

Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts
Provided information regarding air service/busing to inquiries from local and other travelers

RESEARCH/OTHER

Began working on developing summer Air Passenger Survey — to start in June
Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information of air service

13
FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE PO BOX 6316 KETCHUM, ID 83340 info@flysunvalleyalliance.com




Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Inc. Invoice
Visit Sun Valley

P.O. Box 4934 SunValley Date Invoice #

Ketchum, ID 83340 6/15/2017 822

Bill To

Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, ID 83340

P.O. No. Terms
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Air Service Board Contract - Add'l 1% LOT for Direct Air Service Marketing 43,553.78 43,553.78
May 2017
Thank you for your participation and support of Visit Sun Valley!
Total $43,553.78

Phone #

208-726-3423 14




Executive Summary
Scott Fortner Executive Director VSV
For: May 2017

Advertising
The Month of May represented the thrust of our Summer Campaign, which started earlier than the previous

year. An Early indication of performance showed strong interest with this specific tactic knows as “page
grabber”. Continue to optimize to hit our performance goals.

Please click the link to preview example:
https://admin.sparkflow.net/d/?d=eyJ0eXAiQiJKV1QiLCIhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.ey)pZCl61jI50DgzliwiZm9ybWFOljoiO
DQifQ.EcHgy4igD3KtX4t oCvKOjzDQSbG6DMXA8N46keYs60&zoom=1&device=Full-screen&nomenu=1

Initiatives for Summer
e lLodging survey to quantify available inventory within the community Destimetrics. COMPTELTED
e Employing RRC Associates for Summer Research project in the city of Ketchum to round out the current
Fly Sun Valley and Sun Valley Company Research. IN PROGRESS
e Lodging daily Occupancy Report with Destimetrics. IN PROGRESS
e | have keyed up 2 research projects hopefully a 3rd based on ITC funding. TBD

FALL 2017 Campaign is being finalized with video media distribution in core Markets

e Working on Fall campaign for Destination and regional markets leveraging “Fall is
Festival Season” in the valley and promoting the additionally extended fight in to fall in
those markets

e Aug 23" Hosting PR media event in Portland with conjunction with Smith Optics
Headquarters

WINTER 2018 incorporating the learnings from 2017 winter recaps into winter18’ creative and media
plans.

SUMMER 2018

Planned shot list for capturing photos and video content for next Summer and Fall advertising
campaign

15



PR
Mentions:

e OnlyinYour State | 13 Most Beautiful Restaurants in All of Idaho |
http://www.onlyinyourstate.com/idaho/most-beautiful-restaurants-id/

e National Geographic | America’s 20 Best Mountain Biking Towns |
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/adventure/lists/biking/best-mountain-biking-towns/#/mountain-
biking-sun-valley-idaho.jpg

e Men’s Journal | The 20 Best Mountain Towns in America | http://www.mensjournal.com/expert-
advice/best-mountain-towns-20120503/ketchum-idaho

Features:

e Sports lllustrated | How to Take Your Workout Outdoors: Escape to Sun Valley for a Mountain Biking
Adventure | https://www.si.com/edge/2017/05/05/take-your-workout-outdoors-escape-sun-valley-
mountain-biking-adventure

Social Media
Boosted post
e Seattle Airfare Deal | 5/25/17 for 5 days | $35 | Facebook
e Portland Airfare Deal | 5/25/17 for 5 days | $65 | Facebook
Twitter

e  Multiple posts promoting the May airfare deals

16



Visil

Strategy - Spend SunValley

SPEND BY MARKET SPEND BY MIX

NAT :
8%  SEA D::%a?y ~ Social

CHI = gl
; . t

e Visit
Advertising Spend Flow SunValley

Dollar Amount
$200,000
$150,000
$100,000 /_\_/
$50,000

April May June July August  September
==Dollar Amount

' E:t-a il ;

o '5" '

£ S

17



